GARREY CARRUTHERS September 20, 1989 POST OFICE RO
HOBBS, NEW MEXIGO BH21 1010

GUOvERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

{505) 353-616G1

Northern Natural Gas Company
2223 Dodge Street, 8th Floor
Omaha, Nebraska 68102

Attn: Judy Beck

Re: Gas Connection
Zia Energy Inc.
ET1liott Federal Com #2-J Sec.26, T20S,R36E
Eumont Y-SR-QN Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

According to Zia Energy's C-104 filed with this office, Northern
Natural Gas was connected to the above-referenced well January 24,
1989. As of this date we have not received a "gas connection
notice" from Northern. Zia indicates that the well has been
producing even though your monthly report, Form C-111, does not
reflect any takes from this well.

Please furnish connection notice and amend your monthly reports,
Form C-111, to reflect the takes from this well since connection.

Very truly yours,

Supervisor, District 1

ed

cc: Zia Energy
P.0. Box 2219
Hobbs, NM 88240
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